Ann Rendahl

Administrative Law Judge

WUTC

Olympia WA

RE: Docket No. UT-040535

Dear Judge Rendahl:

I hereby request additional time in which to file a petition for administrative review in the above-noted matter.  I hope to not need the entire time, but feel I must ask for 30 additional days -- to allow ample opportunity for the Records Center to locate and furnish two items I've just requested:  one of which may support my argument regarding "state action" in my First Amendment claim, the other of which will provide a "legislative history", as it were, of WAC 480-120-101.

Thank you.

Sincerely, 

Jeff Glick,

Complainant

cc: Tim O'Connell
